
Permission to Access the Route from the Landowners 

At the time of submission the OMA has received only one reply to correspondence 
requesting permission for the inspector to access the route, this is included below. The 
OMA will update the Planning Inspectorate with furthers details of permission granted if 
further correspondence is received. 

Land ownership details are included below. 



From: Nicholas Fielden
To: Moore, Simon
Cc: Nicola Fielden | Speech Therapy Children
Subject: Re: Dmmo - Upgrading Part Of Pf No 8 Wiswell To Bridleway Rbc And Addition Of Bridleway From Clerk Hill

(5.54316)
Date: 27 June 2024 08:35:43

Dear Mr Moore,

Please take this email as evidence of our consent. 

Yours sincerely,

Nicholas Fielden

On Tue, 25 Jun 2024 at 11:13, Moore, Simon <Simon.Moore@lancashire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr and Mrs Fielden,

The county council will soon be submitting the above order to the Secretary of State for
determination, as part of the submission process I am required to seek your permission
for the appointed inspector to access the land in your ownership to inspect the order
route as part of the determination process. Please could you furnish this permission?

Kind regards

 

Simon Moore

Paralegal Officer

Legal and Democratic Services

Lancashire County Council

01772 531280

 

********************

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content
cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious
software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.
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